

Message

From: Jeannette Briggs [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=148095610F7242F48A5A9DA24B1A8A87-JEANNETTE B]
Sent: 2017-03-29 8:38:35 PM
To: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]; Joyce Poon [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3093c75378834fd195c6a07d2c0aded1-Joyce Poon]; George Pessione [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fe1264f59cb3428a90a73766e96ea517-George Pess]; Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshall]
CC: Michael Lyle [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=704afe32c06a42c78cf357ce53a5b319-Michael Lyl]
Subject: RE: IESO Variance and Deferral Accounts

Okay

And I am just completing my review of the Tory's paper. A few troublesome spots – consistent impression by everyone that we have insight into RPP eligible metered quantities and oversight of LDC and USMPs submissions. How many times are we going to say that we receive requests for dollar refunds for RPP and OREC with no corresponding quantities (this could be something newly added however) and no audit oversight of the amounts because it is the Regulator's job.

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Michael Boll
Sent: March 29, 2017 8:33 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs; Joyce Poon; George Pessione; Kim Marshall
Cc: Michael Lyle
Subject: Fw: IESO Variance and Deferral Accounts

Please see below for proposed meeting time. I have responded suggesting an in person meeting would be preferable.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Rehob, James (ENERGY) <James.Rehob@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 7:03 PM

To: Michael Boll; Shear, Dan (ENERGY)
Cc: Christie, Tim (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: IESO Variance and Deferral Accounts

Hi, Michael. We think a 2 pm to 3 pm call could work on our end, if we need the whole hour we'll use it, if not we won't. Sound good?

From: Michael Boll [<mailto:Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>]
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 5:17 PM
To: Shear, Dan (ENERGY); Rehob, James (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: IESO Variance and Deferral Accounts

For the proposed meeting tomorrow afternoon to discuss how the new RPP would be established and related issues, George, Joyce, Jeannette and I are generally available in the afternoon. Kim is available earlier in the afternoon.

Please let me know if it looks like you and your policy clients are available. We are happy to host or come to you.

Regards,
Michael

From: Shear, Dan (ENERGY) [<mailto:Dan.Shear@ontario.ca>]
Sent: March 29, 2017 3:16 PM
To: Michael Boll; Rehob, James (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: IESO Variance and Deferral Accounts

Hi Michael,

We are planning to set up a meeting to walk through the draft proposed legislative amendments. The meeting would include IESO, OPG, OEB and Ministry lawyers and policy clients. The current target is Tuesday, but that is still being confirmed. We anticipate doing another turn of the proposed amendments ahead of the meeting, which could be discussed in the meeting.

Would you send us a list of those you would like us to invite from the IESO side?

Dan

From: Michael Boll [<mailto:Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>]
Sent: March-29-17 3:00 PM
To: Shear, Dan (ENERGY); Rehob, James (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: IESO Variance and Deferral Accounts

Hi James and Dan,

On a related note, we have reviewed the last two iterations of the draft legislation. We have a number of comments, but also a number of questions. Would it be possible to get together to discuss, together with our external counsel and policy clients (if available) on Monday? This would be a broader discussion than the RPP meeting we just discussed. I think we would reasonably need about two hours.

Can you please let me know if that works and what times you would be available?

Regards,
Michael

From: Shear, Dan (ENERGY) [mailto:Dan.Shear@ontario.ca]
Sent: March 29, 2017 11:48 AM
To: Michael Boll
Cc: Jeannette Briggs; Rehob, James (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: IESO Variance and Deferral Accounts

Great, thanks Michael.

Dan

From: Michael Boll [mailto:Michael.Boll@ieso.ca]
Sent: March-29-17 11:46 AM
To: Shear, Dan (ENERGY)
Cc: Jeannette Briggs; Rehob, James (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: IESO Variance and Deferral Accounts

Hi Dan,

I'm available all afternoon other than 4pm for a half hour. Jeannette is in transit at the moment so we will let you know in the next little while when we could be available.

Michael

From: Shear, Dan (ENERGY) [mailto:Dan.Shear@ontario.ca]
Sent: March 29, 2017 11:43 AM
To: Michael Boll
Cc: Jeannette Briggs; Rehob, James (ENERGY)
Subject: IESO Variance and Deferral Accounts

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Hi Michael,

We are trying to get a better understanding of the IESO's variance and deferral accounts. The context is the need to be able to quantify the amount of the GA deferral without also catching other deferrals that don't relate to the "FHP".

Would you and Jeannette have a few minutes today to discuss?

Thanks,

Dan

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.